Transfer Guide

There are many academic and career pathways for you to explore.

Find yours at Sheridan.

sheridancollege.ca/pathways

Sheridan



#### Land acknowledgment statement

We acknowledge the land for sustaining us and for providing us with the necessities of life. This territory is covered by the Dish with One Spoon treaty and the Two Row Wampum treaty, which emphasize the importance of joint stewardship, peace and respectful relationships. As we reflect on land acknowledgments, let us remember that we are all stewards of the land and of each other.

Sheridan campuses reside on land which has been and still is the traditional territory of several Indigenous nations, including the Anishinaabe, the Haudenosaunee Confederacy, the Wendat, the Métis and the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation. Since time immemorial, numerous Indigenous nations and Indigenous Peoples have lived on and passed through this territory.

Sheridan affirms it is our collective responsibility to honour the land, as we honour and respect those who have gone before us, those who are here and those who have yet to come. We are grateful for the opportunity to be learning, working and thriving on this land.

If you require this document in an accessible format, please email <a href="marketinginfo@sheridancollege.ca">marketinginfo@sheridancollege.ca</a>



## Welcome to Sheridan's **Transfer Guide**

Sheridan has many internal agreements within the College, as well as external agreements with other institutions, that may recognize your full or partial credentials.

If there are any institutions you're interested in that aren't listed, please reach out to us, as it doesn't mean there isn't an opportunity for you!

pathwaysoffice@sheridancollege.ca



<u>Contents</u> 2025 Transfer Guide | 1

#### **Contents**

Overview	4
Pathways within Sheridan	7
Pathways into Sheridan programs	8
International partnerships – Pathways into Sheridan	24
Continuing and Professional Studies (CAPS)	26
Potential transfer opportunities from Sheridan programs	
All Faculties	
Faculty of Animation, Arts & Design (FAAD)	
Advanced Film and Television	
Art Fundamentals	
Computer Animation	
Digital Creature Animation – Technical Direction	
Digital Product Design	
Game Level Design  Honours Bachelor of Animation	
Honours Bachelor of Arts – Art and Art History	
-	
Honours Bachelor of Arts – Theatre and Drama Studies Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design – Ceramics/Furniture/	
Glass/Industrial Design/Multidisciplinary/Textiles	
Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design – Furniture	
Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design – Furniture/Industrial	52
Design/Textiles	32
Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design – Textiles	
Honours Bachelor of Experiential Design	
Honours Bachelor of Film and Television	
Honours Bachelor of Game Design	
Honours Bachelor of Illustration	
Honours Bachelor of Interaction Design	35
Honours Bachelor of Interior Design	35
Honours Bachelor of Music Theatre Performance	
Honours Bachelor of Photography	36
Interior Decorating	36
Journalism	37
Journalism or Journalism – New Media	37
Makeup for Media and Creative Arts	37
Public Relations – Corporate Communications	37
Technical Production for the Performing Arts Industry	38
Visual and Creative Arts	38
Visual and Creative Arts – Advanced	38
Visual Effects	38
Visual Merchandising Arts	38

Faculty of Applied Health and Community Studies (FAHCS)	. 39
Child and Youth Care	. 39
Community and Justice Services	. 40
Community Worker – Outreach and Development	41
Early Childhood Education	. 41
Early Childhood Education – Intensive	. 43
Early Childhood Education: Completion of Year 1	. 43
Early Childhood Leadership	. 43
Educational Support	. 44
Educational Support and Educational Support – Intensive	. 44
Educational Support Fast Track – Intensive	. 44
Honours Bachelor of Applied Health Sciences -	
Athletic Therapy	. 44
Honours Bachelor of Community Safety	. 44
Honours Bachelor of Early Childhood Leadership	. 44
Honours Bachelor of Science - Nursing	. 45
Honours Bachelor of Science - Osteopathy	. 45
Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development	. 45
Investigation – Public and Private	. 45
Paralegal	. 46
Pharmacy Technician	. 46
Police Foundations	. 47
Practical Nursing	. 48
Social Service Worker	. 48
Social Service Worker – Gerontology	. 50
Social Service Worker or Social Service Worker –	
Gerontology	. 50
Social Service Worker or Social Service Worker – Gerontolog	У
or Social Service Worker – Immigration and Refugees	. 51
Veterinary Technician	. 51
Faculty of Applied Science and Technology (FAST)	
Any Ontario college computer-related advanced diploma	
Architectural Technician	
Architectural Technician or Architectural Technology	
Architectural Technology	
Chemical Engineering Technology	
Chemical Engineering Technology – Environmental	
	. 54
Chemical Engineering Technology or Chemical	ΕΛ
Engineering Technology – Environmental	
Chemical Laboratory Technician	
Computer Engineering Technician	
Computer Engineering Technology	
Computer Programming	
Computer Systems Technician	. 57
Computer Systems Technician – Information Technology	
Infrastructure and Services	. 57

	Computer Systems Technology – Software Development	
	and Network Engineering (Co-op)	
	Computer Systems Technology – Systems Analyst	58
	Electrical Engineering Technician	
	Electromechanical Engineering Technology	59
	Electromechanical Engineering Technology or Electronics	
	Engineering Technology	
	Electromechanical Technician	
	Electronics Engineering Technician	
	Electronics Engineering Technology	
	Environmental Technician	
	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science	63
	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science (Mobile Computing)	63
	Honours Bachelor of Computing and Network Communication	ons
	- Internet Communications Technology	64
	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	64
	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering).	64
	$\label{thm:condition} \mbox{ Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)} \; .$	64
	Information Technologies Support Services	65
	Internet Communications Technology	65
	Manufacturing Engineering Technology	65
	Mechanical Engineering Technician or Mechanical	
	Engineering Technician – Design and Drafting	65
	Mechanical Engineering Technology	66
	Mechanical Engineering Technology or Mechanical	
	Engineering Technology – Design and Drafting	66
	Mechanical Technician - CNC & Precision Machining	67
	Mechanical Technician – Tool Making	67
	Plumbing Technician	67
	Welding and Fabrication Technician	67
F	aculty of Humanities and Social Sciences (FHASS)	68
	General Arts and Science – English Language Studies (ESL)	68
	General Arts and Science – University Profile (Certificate)	69
	General Arts and Science - University Profile (Diploma)	69
	Honours Bachelor of Creative Writing and Publishing	70
	Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and	
	Degrees	71
	Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and	
	Degrees (graduates 2016 or later)	71
	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Pilon School of Business	72
Advertising and Marketing Communications - Management	72
Business	72
Business: Completion of Year 1	73
Business - Accounting: Completion of Year 1	73
Business – Accounting: Completion of Year 2	73
Business – All 2-year programs	74
Business - Human Resources	74
Business - Human Resources: Completion of Year 1	75
Business - Human Resources: Completion of Year 2	75
Business - Marketing	75
Business - Marketing: Completion of Year 1	76
Business - Marketing: Completion of Year 2	76
Business Administration	76
Business Administration – Accounting	77
Business Administration – Accounting:	
Completion of Year 1	
Business Administration – All 3-year programs	
Business Administration: Completion of Year 1	
Business Administration: Completion of Year 2	
Business Administration – Finance	
Business Administration – Human Resources	
Business Administration – Human Resources (3-year)	81
Business Administration – Human Resources:	00
Completion of Year 2	
Business Administration – Marketing	
Business Administration – Marketing: Completion of Year 1	
Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)	
Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)  Honours Bachelor of Business Administration	04
(Human Resources Management)	84
Honours Bachelor of Business Administration	
(Marketing Management)	85
Honours Bachelor of Business Administration	
(Supply Chain Management)	
Human Resources Management	85
International Business Management	
Office Administration – Executive/Legal/Medical	
Office Administration – Health Services	86
Office Administration – Medical	
Institutions	87
Notes	88

# Sheridan's definition of pathways

Pathways are different routes that you can take to progress through the education system. The pathways system assists you to move between or within postsecondary institutions or programs, recognizing previous relevant learning.

Pathways relate to credit transfer and credit recognition involving prior learning, high school courses, preparatory programs, apprenticeships, certificates, diplomas, advanced diplomas, undergraduate and graduate degrees, and established articulation agreements.

## Continuing your education

Access to Sheridan's various pathways allows you to build on your existing credentials and experience, making it easier to get credit for what you already know. In addition to a number of pathways within our own programs, Sheridan has transfer agreements with universities and colleges around the world. If you decide to continue your studies at another college or university, you may be able to transfer some of your Sheridan credits.

A Sheridan diploma may also lead to admission into a degree program.

For more information, visit sheridancollege.ca/pathways or visit ONTransfer.ca for information about program transfers between Ontario colleges and universities.

## General transfer information

Each institution determines its own transfer policies, which are subject to change. This brochure is intended as a general guide to help you get started.

For more information, contact the Admissions Office at the institution you're interested in attending. As well as the transfer opportunities listed in this brochure, you'll find that most institutions consider additional admission and credit transfer applications to programs based on general transfer policies. The amount of credit transfer given will vary depending on the institution, the program and your grades.

For more details, visit the websites of the institutions you're interested in and search for transfer student policies. Additional resources are available at **ONTransfer.ca** 

Sheridan students and alumni may also consult with a Career Counsellor in Sheridan's Career Centre for further guidance.

## Eligibility for a degree program

If you complete one year of study at Sheridan, you may be eligible for admission into Year 1 of a degree program at most institutions, even if you don't have the required degree entrance requirements from high school. There may be additional prerequisites that you'll be responsible for successfully completing though. You must meet the institution's minimum grade requirement to be considered, and in many cases, you'll need to exceed that requirement for admission. Supporting documents such as portfolios, resumés and letters of reference may also be required.

# Are you coming to Sheridan from another postsecondary institution?

Once you've been accepted to Sheridan and have paid your fees, you can access our online credit transfer services to see what previous learning credits may be applied to your current program of study. Visit our web page for more information.

### Transferring credits

Institutions typically grant transfer credit based on the following:

- + The compatibility of your diploma studies with the program you wish to enter.
- Your overall academic average at Sheridan and, in some cases, your individual course grades.

Some institutions grant block transfer credit based on the length of your Sheridan studies. Other institutions assess credit transfer on a course-by-course basis (advanced standing). It's important that you check with the Admissions Office at the institution you wish to attend.

#### **Dual credits**

Are you a high school student or recent graduate who has successfully completed one or more dual credit courses?

If yes, you may be eligible to have those courses recognized as credits into a Sheridan certificate, diploma or advanced diploma program. You've already experienced all the great aspects of college learning and higher education, so take advantage of your dual credit experience and approach your college studies with confidence.

To learn more about credit transfer options, contact pathways@sheridancollege.ca

#### How to apply

- + To an Ontario university: complete an online application at Ontario Universities' Application Centre
- + To a college or university outside Ontario: contact the institution directly.

# Need help with your educational plan?

#### + Prospective students:

Interested in applying? Connect with one of our experienced Student Recruitment team members to learn how our programs and services could work for you.

Meet our Recruiters

#### + Current Sheridan students:

You can meet with a Career Counsellor for help exploring career options and to plan for further education. Find out more or book an appointment at <u>Career Services</u>

You can also use these online resources to help you explore and research, so you can begin to make decisions:

- + <u>Career Quick Tips</u>: useful resources to help you locate, research and compare schools.
- + <u>Idea Generator</u>: a 5-minute quiz that suggests programs at Sheridan that match your career interest type.
- + <u>Career planning library guide</u>: a self-directed module that helps you build your personal roadmap to career success. Includes career assessments, career research, further education planning and more.
- + <u>Career planning microcourse</u>: a comprehensive, selfdirected course that walks you through the career exploration process using downloadable modules, worksheets and videos.

#### **Pathways within Sheridan**

The program you start in isn't always where you'll end up.

Sheridan offers a number of flexible opportunities for you. We encourage you to explore your program and career options while you're with us.

Find out more at sheridancollege.ca/pathways



#### Pathways in

If you graduate with a two-year diploma, you may:

- + Upgrade to a three-year Ontario College Advanced Diploma at Sheridan.
- + Transfer into a Sheridan degree.



#### **Credit transfer**

Get credit for what you know! If you've taken courses at another college or university, you may be able to transfer credits to your new program. Visit our web page for more information.



#### **Pathways** out

Sheridan has a number of agreements with postsecondary institutions within Canada and around the world. If you meet the eligibility requirements, you may be able to transfer some of your Sheridan credits to another college or university.

## Partnerships with 50+ institutions

35+

Institutions in Canada

4

In the United States

**15** 

International

50+

Master degree pathways

11

Certifications/recognitions with associations



#### Pathways into Sheridan programs

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Aboriginal Community Advocacy	(2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Aboriginal Community Advocacy Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Addictions and Mental Health Wo	orker (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Addictions and Mental Health Care Worker	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Addictions Counselling (2-year)		
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Addictions and Mental Health Care Worker	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric –12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Advertising and Marketing Comn	nunications – Management (2-year	•)
Block transfer of courses = 6	29 courses (includes two 7-week non-credit courses), 7–8 breadth	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Advertising and Marketing Comn	nunications – Management (3-year	)
Block transfer of courses = 8	27 courses (includes two 7-week non-credit courses), 6–8 breadth	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Art Fundamentals (1-year)		
May be admitted into Year 2	Will be determined upon admission	Visual and Creative Arts
Assaulted Women's and Children	's Counsellor (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Assaulted Women's and Children's Counsellor Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Banking and Wealth Management (3-year)		
Block transfer of courses = 12	23 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Business (2-year)		
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 12	23 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Accounting (2-year)		
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Business Administration (3-ye	ear)	
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 13	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 13	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Administration – Acc	counting (3-year)	
Block transfer of courses = 16	19 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 13	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 12	23 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 13	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 13	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Business Administration – Fin	ance (3-year)	
Block transfer of courses = 12	23 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 13	19 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 14	21 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Administration – Hu	man Resources (3-year)	
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 15	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 15	20 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 12	23 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Business Administration – Ma	rketing (3-year)	
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 16	19 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 12	23 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Administration – Su	pply Chain and Operations Manage	ment (3-year)
Block transfer of courses = 13	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Finance (2-year)	,	
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 12	22 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Business Human Resources (2	2-year)	
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	25 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Logistics (2-year)		
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*
Business Marketing (2-year)		
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)*
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)*
Block transfer of courses = 10	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 11	24 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)*

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Child and Youth Care (3-year)		
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 3-year Child and Youth Care Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Developmen
CYC graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development on a case-by-case basis.	Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	
Child and Youth Care – Indigenous Speci	alization (3-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 3-year Child and Youth Care – Indigenous Specialization Diploma  CYC graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Development on a case-by-case basis.		
Community and Justice Services (2-year	,	
Entry into Semester 3	24 core, 6 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Community Safety*
Community Development Work (2-year)		
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Community Development Work Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Community Worker (2-year) – Non-Sheri	dan graduates	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year CWOD Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Please note this program was cancelled with the 2018–19 cohort being the final graduating class at Sheridan. Graduates will be considered on a case-by-case basis.	Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits	
Community Worker – Outreach and Deve	elopment (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year CWOD Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Developmen
Please note this program was cancelled with the 2018–19 cohort being the final graduating class at Sheridan. Graduates will be considered on a case-by-case basis.	Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential		
Computer Engineering Technician (2-year)				
14-week degree completion program (2 core + 1 breadth) followed by entry into Semester 3	26 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)		
Computer Engineering Technolog	ıy (3-year)*			
14-week degree completion program (5 core + 1 breadth) followed by entry into Semester 5	18 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)		
Students will continue in Year 3/ Semester 6 of the program upon successful completion of one year reachback (Fall, Winter and Spring/ Summer).	33 core, 6 breadth elective courses, Work Term and Career Preparation – Degree (1 credit), Internship Work Term 1 (420 hours). Students who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16 months in duration.	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)		
Computer Engineering Technolog	ıy – Co-op (3-year)*			
Students will continue in Year 3/ Semester 6 of the program upon successful completion of one year reachback (Fall, Winter and Spring/ Summer).	33 core, 6 breadth elective courses, Internship Work Term 1 (420 hours). Students who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16 months in duration.	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)		
Computer Programming (2-year)				
14-week degree completion program (2 core + 1 breadth) followed by entry into Semester 3	26 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)		
Computer Programming (2-year)	– Non-Sheridan graduates			
Direct entry into Semester 3	11 core, 8 specialization, 3 professional electives, 6 breadth, 1 internship prep, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science		
Direct entry into Semester 3	28 core + 2 reachback core after Semester 4, 6 breadth, 3 internships (2 required, 1 optional)	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science (Mobile Computing)		

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

es to complete	Sheridan credential
idan graduates	
essional electives, 6 breadth,	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science
re Engineering (2-year)	
e, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)
re Engineering (2-year) – She	ridan graduates
ster 4, 6 breadth, 3 internships	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science (Mobile Computing)
ves, 6 breadth, 1 internship prep,	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science
– Non-Sheridan graduates	
essional electives, 6 breadth,	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science
ation Systems Engineering (	3-year)
e, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)
	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science (Mobile Computing)
	re, 8 specialization, rnship prep, 1 internship  re Engineering (2-year)  re, 10 breadth, 1 internship  re Engineering (2-year) – She  re + 2 reachback core after ster 4, 6 breadth, 3 internships uired, 1 optional)  re, 8 specialization, 3 professional res, 6 breadth, 1 internship prep, rnship  Non-Sheridan graduates  re, 8 specialization, rnship prep, 1 internship  ration Systems Engineering (3  re, 10 breadth, 1 internship  re, 5 breadth, 3 internships  re, 5 breadth, 1 optional)

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Computer Systems Technology –	Software Development and Networ	k Engineering (3-year)
14-week degree completion program (5 core + 1 breadth) followed by entry into Semester 5	18 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)
14-week degree completion program preparatory semester (2–4 core depending on elective choice + 1 breadth) followed by entry into Semester 5	16 core, 5 breadth, 3 internships (2 required, 1 optional)	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science (Mobile Computing)
Craft and Design (3-year)		
Entry into Semester 6	8 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design (various streams)
Developmental Services Worker (	2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Development Service Work Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Early Childhood Education (2-year	r)	
Approximately 1 year of study. Entry into Year 2.	Students will be on a condensed program map and will be required to take various courses including some Term 1 courses. General electives and English not required.	Educational Support (2-year)
Degree completion semester followed by entry into Semester 5	13 core, 1 internship prep (7 weeks), 5 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Early Childhood Leadership
E-Commerce (3-year)		
Block transfer of courses = 9	26 core business, 6–8 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)*
Educational Support (2-year)		
Approximately 1 year of study. Entry into Year 2.	Students will be on a condensed program map and will be required to take various courses including some Term 1 courses. General electives and English not required.	Early Childhood Education (2-year)

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

from years 1 and 2. students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  Selectromechanical Engineering Technology (2-year)  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2. After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses form years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses for years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  And the regular	Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  Electromechanical Engineering Technology (2-year)  Electromics Engineering Technology (3-year)*  Electromics Engineering Technology (1-year)*  Electromics Engineering Technol	Electromechanical Engineering T	echnician (2-year)	
After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering (Electrical Engineering year) (Electrical E	Students will be given 5 core courses and required to take bridging courses from years 1 and 2.	from years 1 and 2, students will join	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)
from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.  Electronics Engineering Technology (3-year)*  Electronics Engineering Upon uccessful completion of one year eachback (Fall, Winter and Spring)  Electronics Engineering Technology (1, Internship Work Term and Career Preparation – Degree (1, Credit), Internship Work Term (1, 420 hours). Students who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16 months in duration.  Electronics Engineering Technology – Co-op (3-year)*  E	Electromechanical Engineering T	echnology (2-year)	
titudents will continue in Year 3/ lemester 6 of the program upon uccessful completion of one year eachback (Fall, Winter and Spring/ lements will continue in Year 3/ lements will continue in Year 3	Students will be given 9 core courses and required to take bridging courses from years 1 and 2.	from years 1 and 2, students will join	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)
Term and Career Preparation – Degree (Electrical Engineering)  (1 credit), Internship Work Term (1 (420 hours). Students who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16 months in duration.  Electronics Engineering Technology – Co-op (3-year)*  Electronics Engineering Co-op (3-year)*  Electronics Engineering Technology – Co-op (3-year)*  Electronics Engineering Co-op (3-year)*  Electronics	Electronics Engineering Technolo	ogy (3-year)*	
29 core, 6 breadth electives, Internship Honours Bachelor of Engineering Work Term 1 (420 hours). Students (Electrical Engineering) who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16 months in duration.  Fitness and Health Promotion (2-year)  5 academic terms plus an internship (spring/summer bridge, terms 5–8, Sciences – Kinesiology and	Students will continue in Year 3/ Semester 6 of the program upon successful completion of one year reachback (Fall, Winter and Spring/ Summer).	Term and Career Preparation – Degree (1 credit), Internship Work Term 1 (420 hours). Students who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)
Work Term 1 (420 hours). Students (Electrical Engineering)  who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a work term of 8–16 months in duration.  Eitness and Health Promotion (2-year)  Entry to Year 3  5 academic terms plus an internship (spring/summer bridge, terms 5–8, Sciences – Kinesiology and	Electronics Engineering Technolo	ogy – Co-op (3-year)*	
5 academic terms plus an internship Honours Bachelor of Health (spring/summer bridge, terms 5–8, Sciences – Kinesiology and	Students will continue in Year 3/ Semester 6 of the program upon successful completion of one year reachback (Fall, Winter and Spring/ Summer).	Work Term 1 (420 hours). Students who are interested in the optional co-op should also complete Engineering Co-op Preparation plus a	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)
(spring/summer bridge, terms 5-8, Sciences - Kinesiology and	Fitness and Health Promotion (2-	year)	
	Entry to Year 3	(spring/summer bridge, terms 5–8,	Sciences - Kinesiology and

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
General Arts and Science – Univ	versity Profile (1-year)	
Block transfer of courses = 3 core credits, 6–9 general electives	Up to 3 core credits, minimum of 6 and up to 9 general elective credits, (completion of Term 1 of GAUC will fulfill up to 3 general education electives required by any Business diploma program), 60–63 credits to complete diploma	Business Diploma
Block transfer of courses = 3 core credits, 6–9 general electives	Up to 3 core credits, minimum of 6 up and to 9 general elective credits, (completion of Term 1 of GAUC will fulfill up to 3 general education electives required by any Advanced Business diploma program), 93–96 credits to complete diploma	Advanced Business Diploma
Block transfer of courses = 15	Up to 3 core credits, 12 breadth elective credits (core, three 1000-level degree breadth electives and one 2000-level degree breadth elective), 105 credits to complete the degree	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration*
General Arts and Science – Univ	versity Profile (2-year)	
Block transfer of credits = 24	Up to 3 core credits, 21 breadth elective credits (core, three 1000-level degree breadth electives, one 2000-level degree breadth elective and GASU program electives of three 2000-/3000-level degree breadth electives), 96 credits to complete the degree	Honours Bachelor of Business Administration*

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Indigenous Community and Socia	l Development (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Indigenous Community and Social Development Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Indigenous Social Service Worker	· (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Indigenous Social Service Worker Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Indigenous Wellness and Addiction	ons Prevention (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Indigenous Wellness and Addictions Prevention Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Interior Decorating (2-year)		
Entry into Semester 3	23 core, 9 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Interior Design
Internet Communications Techno	logy (3-year)	
14-week degree completion program (5 core + 1 breadth) followed by entry into Semester 5	18 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)
McDonald's Management Develo	pment Program Level 2 (MDP)	
Successful applicants may complete a 2-year Ontario college diploma in as little as 1 year	Math assessment, business communication writing assessment and completion of 1 general elective course (equivalent to 3 credits)	Business Diploma
Mechanical Engineering Technici	an (2-year)*	
Students will be given 5 core courses and required to take bridging courses from years 1 and 2.	After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)
Mechanical Engineering Technology	ogy (3-year)*	
Students will be given 9 core courses and required to take bridging courses from years 1 and 2.	After completing bridging courses from years 1 and 2, students will join the regular stream in Year 3, Term 5.	Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

gineering g)
j)
ial
ial
ment
cial ment
ial ment
ial ment
alth nd

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Police Foundations (2-year)		
Entry into Semester 3	24 core, 6 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Community Safety*
Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to A	dvanced Diplomas and Degrees	
Applicants who do not possess the necessary admission requirements for Sheridan's Applied Health programs who complete the Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and Degrees will be granted admission, contingent on space in the program in the semester they are applying for, if they have an overall GPA of 70% and minimum grades of 70% in all of their science and math courses.	Course completion requirements vary and are dependent on program. Applicants from the Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and Degrees program must complete all other pre-admission requirements for their chosen program. As of January 2021, Pre-Health students are no longer required to complete the Health Occupational Aptitude Exam for entry into the Veterinarian Technician and Practical Nursing programs.	Honours Bachelor of Applied Health Sciences – Athletic Therapy, Honours Bachelor of Applied Sciences – Kinesiology and Health Promotion, Pharmacy Technician Diploma, Veterinary Technician Diploma, Animal Care Certificate and Practical Nursing Diploma
Social Service Worker (2-year)		
Entry into Semester 3  SSW graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Community Safety on a case-by-case basis.	24 core, 6 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Community Safety*
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Social Service Worker Diploma  SSW graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development on a case-by-case basis.	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development

<u>Contents</u> 2025 Transfer Guide | 22

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

Point of entry into program or block transfers	Courses to complete	Sheridan credential
Social Service Worker – Gerontolo	ogy (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 3  SSW – Gerontology graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development on a case-by-case basis	nours	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Social Service Worker – Gerontology Diploma SSW – Gerontology graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development on a case-by-case basis.	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
Social Service Worker – Immigran	ts and Refugees (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Social Service Worker – Immigrants and Refugees Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
SSW graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development on a case-by-case basis.		
Social Service Worker – Indigenou	s Specialization (2-year)	
Entry into Semester 5 (Year 3) block transfer of 2-year Social Service Worker – Indigenous Specialization Diploma	16 courses, 48 credits plus 4 breadth courses (including Composition and Rhetoric – 12 credits)	Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development
SSW graduates prior to 2009 will be considered for admission to Honours Bachelor of Social and Community Development on a case-by-case basis.		
Visual and Creative Arts (3-year) – Graduates of Haliburton School of		······································
Entry into Semester 3	22 core, 10 breadth, 1 internship	Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design (Ceramics, Glass or Textiles

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

## International partnerships - Pathways into Sheridan

#### Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)\*

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Courses to complete
Ahram Canadian University (ACU)	Accounting: completion of years 1 and 2	10 core courses, 2 business electives 3000 level	23 core courses, 8 breadth electives, 14-week internship

#### **Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance)\***

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ahram Canadian University (ACU)	Finance and Economics: completion of years 1 and 2	8 core courses, 2 business electives 3000 level	25 core courses, 8 breadth electives, 14-week internship

#### Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Human Resources Management)\*

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ahram Canadian University (ACU)	Human Resources and Management: completion of years 1 and 2	8 core courses, 1 business elective 3000 level, 1 business elective 4000 level	25 core courses, 8 breadth electives, 14-week internship

#### **Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing Management)\***

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ahram Canadian University (ACU)	Marketing Management: completion of years 1 and 2	8 core courses, 1 business elective 3000 level	<ul><li>26 core courses,</li><li>8 breadth electives,</li><li>14-week internship</li></ul>

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

#### **Honours Bachelor of Business Administration (Supply Chain Management)\***

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Courses to complete
Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport – College of International Transport and Logistics (CITL)	Logistics and Supply Management degree: completion of Year 2	7 core courses, 1 breadth elective	28 core courses, 7 breadth electives, 14-week internship
Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport – College of International Transport and Logistics (CITL)	Logistics and Supply Management degree: completion of Year 3	12 core courses, 1 breadth elective	23 core courses, 7 breadth electives, 14-week internship

**Note:** For informational purposes only and current at time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses required to complete the credential are subject to change.

<sup>\*</sup>Sheridan suspended program. For suspended degrees, the final pathway intake is Fall 2026 (inclusive). Please contact <a href="mailto:pathways@sheridancollege.ca">pathways@sheridancollege.ca</a> for further details.

#### **Continuing and Professional Studies (CAPS)**

You can upskill, reskill or pathway into an academic journey that best suits your needs through Sheridan's Continuing and Professional Studies (CAPS):

- Continuing education courses and credentials.
- Career and educational advancement through academic upgrading.
- Dual credit postsecondary pathway options.

#### For further information, please contact CAPS by:

E: caps@sheridancollege.ca

T: 905-874-4440

W: caps.sheridancollege.ca

Business Analysis	
Prerequisites/information	No prerequisites are required for part-time certificate completion with CAPS. Sheridan's Continuing and Professional Studies is an approved Endorsed Education Provider (EEP) through the International Institute of Business Analysis (IIBA). Our courses have been endorsed by IIBA for Continuing Development Units (CDUs) and Professional Development (PD) hours.
Association name	International Institute of Business Analysis (IIBA)
Maximum credit given at institution	Up to 21 full course credits
Minimum academic years required for completion	Maximum 5 years; courses to be completed at your own pace and discretion. We recommend a maximum of 2 courses per term, translating into 4 academic terms (1.25 academic years).
Credential	Sheridan certificate. These courses have also been approved for Professional Development (PD) hours, applicable toward IIBA certifications (e.g. CCBA, CBAP).

<u>Contents</u> 2025 Transfer Guide | 26

Human Resources Management			
Prerequisites/information	No prerequisites are required for part-time certificate completion with CAPS. All courses in the Human Resources Management certificate program have been approved by the Human Resources Professionals Association (HRPA) and can help you earn the Certified Human Resources Professional (CHRP) designation or the Certified Human Resources Leader (CHRL) designation.		
	CHRP designation requirement: 9-course education requirement (minimum grade of 65% or better in each course and 70% overall GPA) and CHRP Knowledge Exam, CHRP Employment Law Exam and Job Ready Program (offered by the HRPA Association).		
	CHRL designation requirements: 9-course education requirement, the CHRL Knowledge Exam, CHRL Employment Law Exam, degree from a recognized institution (does not need to be related to HR) and 3 years of professional HR experience.		
Association name	Human Resource Professionals Association (HRPA)		
Maximum credit given at institution	Up to 27 full course credits		
Minimum academic years required for completion	Maximum 10 years; courses to be completed at your own pace and discretion. We recommend a maximum of 2 courses per term, translating into 5 academic terms (1.75 academic years).		
Credential	Sheridan certificate. This program provides a pathway to the CHRP and/or CHRL designations through HRPA.		

Payroll Specialist Microcredential			
Prerequisites/information	No prerequisites are required.		
	<b>Note</b> : Students are required to complete course requirements in a particular order as established by the National Payroll Institute (NPI). Please see the CAPS website for details.		
Association name	National Payroll Institute (NPI)		
Maximum credit given at Institution	Up to 12 full course credits		
Minimum academic years required for completion	Approx. 3 semesters (1 academic year)		
Credential	Payroll Compliance Practitioner (PCP) certification		

Project Management	
Prerequisites/information	No prerequisites are required for part-time certificate completion with CAPS.
	Sheridan's Continuing and Professional Studies has been recognized by the Project Management Institute (PMI) as an <u>Authorized Training Provider (ATP)</u>
	All courses in the Project Management certificate program are designed to provide PMI credential holders with <u>Professional Development Units (PDUs)</u> needed to satisfy the designation's ongoing requirements. These PDUs are required to gain your certification status with PMI.
Association name	Project Management Institution (PMI)
Maximum credit given at institution	Up to 18 full course credits

## Potential transfer opportunities from Sheridan programs

| All Faculties

Any area other than B	Business – 3-year program		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
University of Windsor	Bachelor of Commerce (Honours Business Administration) Degree Completion Program	Advanced standing into appropriate semester	28 courses (approx. 3 academic years)
Any Ontario College A	Advanced Diploma		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Arts	Up to 7.5 full course equivalents	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
Laurentian University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) – multiple majors	Up to 54 credits	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
Any Ontario College (	Certificate		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Arts	Up to 2 credits	Approx. 8 semesters (4 academic years)
Any Ontario College I	Diploma		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Arts	Up to 5 full course equivalents	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Laurentian University	Bachelor of Arts – multiple majors	Up to 42 credits (A or better)	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Commerce (Honours)	45 credit hours (15 courses)	5 semesters (2.5 academic years) including one bridge semester
	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Educational Studies	60 credit hours (20 courses)	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

**Note:** For informational purposes only and current at time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses required to complete the credential are subject to change.

#### Faculty of Animation, Arts & Design (FAAD)

Advanced Film and Television			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Humber Polytechnic	Bachelor of Film and Media Production	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Integrated Media	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by-case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
Art Fundamentals			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Criticism and Curatorial Practice or Integrated Media or Photography or Printmaking and Publications or Sculpture/Installation	Transfer pathway is for entry into Year 2 (3.5 studio credits). Students must graduate from certificate with minimum GPA of 3.1. Apply through Articulation Agreement category.	Approx. 3 years
Computer Animation			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Dún Laoghaire Institute of Art, Design and Technology (IADT)	Master in Animation – 3D Animation	60 European Credit Transfer System (ECTS)	The Master in Animation program is 90ECTS and students will need an additional 30ECTS for graduation.
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Experimental Animation <b>or</b> Integrated Media	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year

Digital Creature Anima	Digital Creature Animation – Technical Direction				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion		
Dún Laoghaire Institute of Art, Design and Technology (IADT)	Master in Animation – 3D Animation	60 European Credit Transfer System (ECTS)	The Master in Animation program is 90ECTS and students will need an additional 30ECTS for graduation.		
<b>Digital Product Design</b>					
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion		
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Digital Futures or Industrial Design	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year		
Game Level Design					
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion		
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Digital Futures	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year		
Honours Bachelor of Ar	nimation				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion		
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)		
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Experimental Animation	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year		
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the area of technological education		

Honours Bachelor of	Arts – Art and Art History		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor of	Arts – Theatre and Drama S	tudies	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
	Craft and Design – Ceramic Itidisciplinary/Textiles	s/Furniture/Glass/	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Design (Honours) – Industrial Design <b>or</b> Material Art & Design <b>or</b> Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Sculpture/Installation	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
Honours Bachelor of (	Craft and Design – Furnitur	е	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Industrial Design	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
Honours Bachelor of	Craft and Design – Furnitur	e/Industrial Design/Texti	iles
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two year of work experience related to the area of technological education

Honours Bachelor of Craft and Design – Textiles				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Material Art and Design	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year	
Honours Bachelor of E	Experiential Design			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)	
Honours Bachelor of F	Film and Television			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)	
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Integrated Media	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year	
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the areas of technological education	

Honours Bachelor of 0	Game Design		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Science – Technology Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Science in Information Security and Digital Forensics	12 credits	
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Digital Futures	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the area of technological education
Honours Bachelor of I	llustration		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Design (Honours) – Illustration <b>or</b> Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Drawing and Painting	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the area of technological education

Honours Bachelor of I	nteraction Design		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Digital Futures	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the area of technological education
Honours Bachelor of I	nterior Design		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major	Up to 72 credits	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Design (Honours) – Environmental Design <b>or</b> Environmental Design with Interior Design specialization	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the area of technological education

Honours Bachelor of I	Music Theatre Performance	•	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Queen's University	Artist in Community Education program: Primary-Junior and Intermediate-Senior (Dramatic Arts and Teachable Subjects)	2 additional academic points (out of 20) for consideration in the admission process into the Artist in Community Education program (Primary-Junior or Intermediate-Senior divisions)	Must have also completed Sheridan psychology course PSYC33000GD-Growth and Human Development. Contact Sheridan Program Coordinator for details.
Honours Bachelor of F	Photography		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Photography	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
York University	Bachelor of Education (Technological Education)	This is an admissions pathway to the BEd program at York University	Approx. 4 semesters (60 credits, 2 academic years) plus a minimum of two years of work experience related to the area of technological education
Interior Decorating			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

Journalism			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Griffith University	Bachelor of Communication and Journalism	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Manchester Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) – Multimedia Journalism	Students will receive up to 240 credits	2 years
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Professional Communication	Entrance into Year 3	On campus: 1 year; blended 2 years
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Journalism	Approx. 3 semesters; will be determined at time of admission	5 semesters: approx. 2.5 years, full-time study only
Journalism or Journalis	sm – New Media		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Makeup for Media and (	Creative Arts		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Professional Communication	Entrance into Year 3 (Academic Writing and Critical Thinking course required)	On campus: 1 year; blended 2 years
Public Relations – Corp	orate Communications		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies	20 courses	4 semesters (2 academic years)

Technical Production f	or the Performing Arts Ind	lustry	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Visual and Creative Art	ts		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Design (Honours) – Illustration or Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) – Drawing and Painting or Integrated Media or Photography or Printmaking and Publications or Sculpture/ Installation	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year
Visual and Creative Art	ts – Advanced		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Visual Effects			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Dún Laoghaire Institute of Art, Design and Technology (IADT)	Master in Animation – 3D Animation	60 European Credit Transfer System (ECTS)	The Master in Animation program is 90ECTS and students will need an additional 30ECTS for graduation.
Visual Merchandising	Design (formerly known a	s Visual Merchandising	Arts)
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

## **Faculty of Applied Health** and Community Studies (FAHCS)

Child and Youth Care			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Bachelor of Arts in Sociology	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 3 semesters
	Honours Bachelor of Arts in Psychology	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Humber Polytechnic	Bachelor of Child and Youth Care	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Social Work	Up to 5 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Nipissing University	Bachelor of Arts (Child and Family Studies)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 academic years
	Bachelor of Arts (Sociology)	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 2.5–3 academic years
	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 3 academic years
	Honours Bachelor of Social Work	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 3 academic years
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice or Forensic Psychology or Bachelor of Arts in Political Science	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Arts in Child and Youth Care	Degree completion program	2 years full-time study; part-time option available

The Guide is for informational purposes only and is current at the time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses that are required to complete the credential are subject to change. Please contact the institution for further details.

<b>Child and Youth Care</b> (continued	Child	and \	<b>fouth</b>	Care (	(continued
--	-------	-------	--------------	--------	------------

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
University of Windsor	Bachelor of Arts (General) Psychology/Child Psychology	Up to 15 transfer credits	Approx. 3 semesters
	Bachelor of Social Work or Bachelor of Arts in Disability Studies or Bachelor in Psychology (General/Child Psychology/Developmental Psychology)	Advanced standing into appropriate semester	
Wilfrid Laurier University	Bachelor of Social Work	9.5 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation. Note: This is a competitive- entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	6 semesters (3 academic years)

#### **Community and Justice Services**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Griffith University	Bachelor of Criminology and Criminal Justice	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Arts and Science – Criminology major	Up to 6 full course equivalents	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Laurentian University	Bachelor of Arts – Law and Justice	Up to 42 credits (A or better)	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Nipissing University	Honours Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice (Corrections stream)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2–3 academic years

Community and Justice	e Services (continued)		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice or Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology	20 courses	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Justice Studies	Entrance into Year 3	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years
Wilfrid Laurier University	Bachelor of Arts in Public Safety	10 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation.  Note: This is a competitive-entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	7 terms (3.5 academic years)
Community Worker – O	utreach and Developmen	t	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Bachelor of Arts in Community Development	Up to 57 credits	Approx. 3 semesters
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Griffith University	Bachelor of Human Services	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years). Students will be recognized up 10 year after graduation.
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Arts – Disability Studies	Degree completion program	25 one-term courses, part- time study only
Early Childhood Educat	ion		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

<b>Early</b>	Childhood Education	(continued)	
--------------	---------------------	-------------	--

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education and Care, Health and Education (Honours)	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Brock University	Bachelor of Early Childhood Education (Honours)	Up to 7 credits (75% cumulative average in the Early Childhood Education diploma is required for entry via articulation agreement)	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
Carleton University	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 5 credits	
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours (20 courses)	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
<b>Griffith University</b>	Bachelor of Child and Family Practice	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Fanshawe College	Bachelor of Early Childhood Leadership	Up to 39 credits	Approx. 5 semesters
Lakehead University	Bachelor degree with concurrent education	Up to 1 year	Approx. 8 semesters (4 academic years)
Laurentian University	Bachelor of Arts – Psychology	Up to 45 credits	
Munster Technological University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours)  – Early Childhood Care and Education	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Nipissing University	Bachelor of Arts (Child and Family Studies) or Bachelor of Arts (Sociology)	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 2.5–3 academic years
	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 3 academic years
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Educational Studies	60 credit hours (20 courses)	4 semesters (2 academic years; fully online)
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours)  – Early Childhood  Education and Practice	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Arts – Early Childhood Studies	Admission into Year 3	2 years full-time study, part-time option available

Early Childhood Educa	ation (continued)		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
University of Guelph	Bachelor of Applied Science in Child Studies	Up to 10 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
University of Windsor	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) – multiple majors	Up to 10 transfer credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Early Childhood Educa	ntion – Intensive		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Early Childhood Educa	ation: Completion of Year 1		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Early Childhood Education	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first year)	1 academic year
Early Childhood Leade	rship		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Fanshawe College	Honours Bachelor of Early Childhood Leadership	Straight transfer of all courses successfully completed (up until Semester 7)	
George Brown College	Honours Bachelor of Early Childhood Leadership	Straight transfer of all courses successfully completed (up until Semester 7)	

Educational Support			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Arts – Disability Studies	Degree completion program	25 one-term courses, part-time study only
Educational Support a	and Educational Support –	Intensive	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Educational Support F	ast Track – Intensive		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Human Services major	45 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Honours Bachelor of A	Applied Health Sciences – <i>I</i>	Athletic Therapy	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration <b>or</b> Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor of C	Community Safety		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration <b>or</b> Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor of E	arly Childhood Leadership	)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration <b>or</b> Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)

Honours Bachelor of Science – Nursing			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Science in Nursing – Nurse Educator Concentration or Master of Science in Nursing – Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor of Sc	cience – Osteopathy		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration <b>or</b> Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor of Sc	ocial and Community Dev	elopment	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration <b>or</b> Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Investigation – Public a	and Private		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Justice Studies	Entrance into Year 3	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years
Wilfrid Laurier University	Bachelor of Arts in Public Safety	10 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation.  Note: This is a competitive-entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	7 terms (3.5 academic years)

Paralegal			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Humber Polytechnic	Bachelor of Paralegal Studies	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Legal Studies	20 courses	4 semesters (2 academic years; fully online)
Wilfrid Laurier University	Bachelor of Arts in Public Safety	10 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation.  Note: This is a competitive-entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	7 terms (3.5 academic years)
Pharmacy Technician			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Brock University	Bachelor of Arts – Community and Health (3-year)	Up to 5 credits (minimum 70% cumulative average in Pharmacy Technician diploma is required for entry)	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Brock University	Honours Bachelor of Public Health	Up to 5 credits (minimum 70% cumulative average in Pharmacy Technician diploma is required)	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business or Bachelor of Science – Health Services	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

Administration

<b>Police Foundations</b>			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Bachelor of Arts in Political Science	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 3 semesters
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Brock University	Honours Bachelor of Arts in Geography <b>or</b> Political Science	Up to 5 credits (minimum 75% cumulative average in the Police Foundations diploma is required for entry)	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Carleton University	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 5 credits	
Conestoga College	Bachelor of Community and Criminal Justice	Up to 20 credits	Approx. 4.5 semesters
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Georgian College	Bachelor of Human Services – Police Studies	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 6 semesters
Griffith University	Bachelor of Criminology and Criminal Justice	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Humber Polytechnic	Bachelor of Social Science – Criminal Justice	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Arts and Science – Criminology major	Up to 10 full course equivalents	Approx. 2–3 academic years
Laurentian University	Bachelor of Arts – Law and Justice	Up to 42 credits (A or better)	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Nipissing University	Honours Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice (Policing stream)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2–3 academic years
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Criminology and Justice or Forensic Psychology or Political Science	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

<b>Police Foundations</b> (con	tinued)		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Justice Studies	Entrance into Year 3	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years
Wilfrid Laurier University	Bachelor of Arts in Public Safety	10 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation.  Note: This is a competitive-entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	7 terms (3.5 academic years)
Practical Nursing			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Lakehead University	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	Up to 2.5 full course equivalents	Approx. 8 semesters (4 academic years)
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Allied Health Sciences (Honours)	57 credit hours (19 courses)	Approx. 4 years part-time (8 academic semesters)
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	Degree completion program; requires completion of approved bridging program	2 years full-time study, part-time option available
Social Service Worker			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Bachelor of Social Work	60 credits	Approx. 4.5 semesters
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Brock University	Bachelor of Arts – Women's and Gender Studies <b>or</b> Psychology	5 credits (minimum 75% cumulative average in Social Service Worker diploma is required for entry via the articulation agreement)	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)

<b>Social Service Work</b>	er		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Bachelor of Social Work	60 credits	Approx. 4.5 semesters
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Brock University	Bachelor of Arts – Women's and Gender Studies <b>or</b> Psychology	5 credits (minimum 75% cumulative average in Social Service Worker diploma is required for entry via the multi-college articulation agreement)	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Carleton University	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 5 credits	
Conestoga College	Bachelor of Community and Criminal Justice	Up to 20 credits	Approx. 4.5 semesters
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration  – Business <b>or</b> Bachelor of Science  – Health Services Administration	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Social Work	Up to 5 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Laurentian University	Bachelor of Social Work	30 credits (A or better)	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Indigenous Social Work	42 credits (A or better)	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
Nipissing University	Bachelor of Arts <b>or</b> Honours Bachelor of Social Work	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 3 academic years
	Bachelor of Arts (Child and Family Studies) <b>or</b> Bachelor of Arts (Sociology)	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 2.5–3 academic years
	Bachelor of Arts (Social Welfare and Social Development)	Based on program average as follows: 70%: 30 credits, 75%: 36 credits, 80%: 45 credits, 85%: 60 credits	Approx. 2.5–3 academic years

Social Service Worke	er (continued)		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Forensic Psychology <b>or</b> Political Science	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Arts in Applied Social Studies – Professional Social Care	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Social Work	Admission to Year 2	Approx. 3 years, full-time study only
University of Windsor	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 5 transfer credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Social Service Worke	er – Gerontology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration  – Business <b>or</b> Bachelor of Science  – Health Services Administration	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Social Service Worke	er or Social Service Worker – Gero	ntology	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Griffith University	Bachelor of Human Services	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Justice Studies	Entrance into Year 3	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years

Social Service Worker or Social Service Worker -	Gerontology	(continued)
--	-------------	-------------

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Wilfred Laurier University	Bachelor of Arts in Public Safety	10 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation. Note: This is a competitive-entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	7 terms (3.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Social Work	10 transfer credits (2 academic years) with a minimum of 75% or higher and proof of graduation. Note: This is a competitive- entry program and a higher overall average for admission may be required.	5 semesters (2.5 academic years)

### Social Service Worker or Social Service Worker – Gerontology or Social Service Worker – Immigration and Refugees

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Justice Studies	Entrance into Year 3	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years

#### **Veterinary Technician**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business or Bachelor of Science – Health Services Administration	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

The Guide is for informational purposes only and is current at the time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses that are required to complete the credential are subject to change. Please contact the institution for further details.

# Faculty of Applied Science and Technology (FAST)

Any Ontario college	computer-related advanced diplo	ma	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Bachelor of Computer Science	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
University of Windsor	Bachelor of Computer Science or Bachelor of Computer Science (Honours) Applied Computing		
Architectural Techni	ician		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Architectural Techni	ician or Architectural Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science – Architecture major (4-year post-diploma)	30 credits plus APST 230 and ARCH 200	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (post-diploma) with Computing and Information Systems (CIS), Human Science (HS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
OCAD University	Bachelor of Design (Honours) in Environmental Design or Environmental Design: Interior Design specialization	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to an upper year

<b>Architectural Technol</b>	ogy		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Boston Architectural College	Master of Architecture	Up to 44 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years with full-time study)
Conestoga College	Bachelor of Applied Technology (Architecture – Project and Facility Management)	Up to 26 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Griffith University	Bachelor of Architectural Design	100-140 credit points	Approx. 3–4 semesters (1.5–2 academic years)
Lawrence Technological University	Bachelor of Science in Architecture	86 credits maximum towards 133 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Master of Architecture	79 credits minimum towards 168 credits (3.0 GPA required for automatic admission)	
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Civil Engineering Infrastructure Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	2-2.5 years
Chemical Engineering	Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology – Environmental Studies <b>or</b> Petroleum	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Lakehead University	Bachelor of Engineering (Chemical)	2 years; entrance into Year 3	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Manufacturing Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	
	Bachelor of Technology – Software Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	2–2.5 years
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts or Science in Environmental Practice or Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science	Entrance into Year 3	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)

Chemical Engineering Technology – Environmental			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology  – Electronics and Control <b>or</b> Petroleum	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts <b>or</b> Science in Environmental Practice <b>or</b> Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science	Entrance into Year 3	Environmental Science: On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years
Western University	Bachelor of Science – major in Chemistry and minor in Environmental Science or Bachelor of Science – major in Chemistry and major in Environmental Science (4-year)	Up to 6.5 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (14 credits required for completion)
	Bachelor of Science – major in Chemistry and minor in Environmental Science (3-year)	Up to 6.5 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (8.5–9 credits required for completion)
	Honours Bachelor of Science – Honours Specialization in Chemistry or Environmental Science (4-year)	Up to 6.5 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (13.5–14 credits required for completion)

#### Chemical Engineering Technology or Chemical Engineering Technology – Environmental

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computing and Information Systems (CIS), Human Science (HS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Envrionmental Practice or Bachelor of Science in Environmental Practice or Environmental Science	Entrance into Year 3	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Environmental Science	Entrance into Year 3 (approved for block transfer with the addition of the following recognized college-/university-level courses: one in biology and two in English or communications)	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years
	Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Practice or Bachelor of Science in Environmental Practice	Entrance into Year 3	Online: 2 years

#### **Computer Engineering Technician**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computing and Information Systems (CIS), Biological Science (BIOS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science - Technology Project Management	90 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Nipissing University	Honours Bachelor of Science in Computer Science	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 2.5–3 academic years
	Bachelor of Science in Computer Science	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 2 academic years

Computer Engineeri	ng Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computing and Information Systems (CIS), Biological Sciences (BIOS) <b>or</b> Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	90 credit hours	
Lakehead University	Bachelor of Engineering – Software Engineering	2 years; entrance into Year 3	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Information Communication Technologies <b>or</b> Bachelor of Technology – Software Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	2–2.5 years
Computer Programi	ming		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computing and Information Systems (CIS), Human Sciences (HS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Computer Information Systems – Programming specialty	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science – Computer Information Systems – Web and Mobile Development specialty (this program cannot be completed online)	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

<b>Computer Programm</b>	ing (continued)		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
<b>Griffith University</b>	Bachelor of Information Technology	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Trent University	Bachelor of Science (Honours), Computing Systems (specializations available)	10 credits (2 years)	10 credits (2 years)
Computer Systems Te	echnician		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Carleton University	Honours Bachelor of Computer Science	Up to 3 credits	
Computer Systems Te	echnician – Information Te	chnology Infrastructure	e and Services
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science  – Technology Project  Management	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Computer Systems Te	echnician – Software Engir	neering	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Computer Systems Te	echnology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Trent University	Bachelor of Science (Honours), Computing Systems (specializations available)	10 credits (2 years)	10 credits (2 years)
University of Guelph	Bachelor of Computing, General <b>or</b> Honours in Computer Science	Up to 10 credits	

Computer Systems	Technology – Information System	s Engineering	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Computer Systems	Technology – Software Developmo	ent and Network Engin	eering
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Griffith University	Bachelor of Information Technology	160 credit points (2 academic years)	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Software Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	2-2.5 years
Computer Systems	Technology – Software Developmo	ent and Network Engin	eering (Co-op)
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
McMaster University	Bachelor of Information Communication Technologies	2 years; entrance into Year 3	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Computer Systems	Technology – Systems Analyst		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Computing (Information Systems)	2 years; entrance into Year 3	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
	Bachelor of Technology – Software Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	
University of Guelph	Bachelor of Computing, General <b>or</b> Honours in Computer Science	Up to 10 credits	

#### **Electrical Engineering Technician**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

#### **Electromechanical Engineering Technology**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computing and Information Sciences (CIS), Human Sciences (HS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology  – Electronics and Control or  Petroleum or Bachelor of Technology  – Manufacturing	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Manufacturing Engineering Technology	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4.5 semesters

#### **Electromechanical Engineering Technology or Electronics Engineering Technology**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Power and Energy Engineering Technology <b>or</b> Manufacturing Engineering Technology <b>or</b> Software Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	2-2.5 years

#### **Electromechanical Technician**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

#### **Electronics Engineering Technician**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Engineering in Honours Electronic Engineering	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration - Professional Accountancy	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Dundalk Institute of Technology	Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical and Electronic Systems	Up to 120 credits	To be considered on a case-by-case basis
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Power and Energy Engineering Technology	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 3 semesters
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Engineering in Electronic Engineering	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Technological University of the Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	Bachelor of Engineering in Electronic Engineering	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)

Electronics Engineer	ring Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Engineering in Honours Electronic Engineering	Up to 180 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology  – Electronics and Control or  Petroleum or Bachelor of Technology  – Manufacturing	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Davenport University	Bachelor/Master of Business Administration – Professional Accountancy	90 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Dundalk Institute of Technology	Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical and Electronic Systems	Up to 120 credits	To be considered on a case-by-case basis
Technological University of the Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	Bachelor of Engineering in Electronic Engineering	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)

#### **Environmental Technician**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Griffith University	Bachelor of Environmental Science	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Environmental Management <b>or</b> Honours Bachelor of Science in Forestry	Up to 2 years	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Royal Roads University	Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Practice <b>or</b> Bachelor of Science in Environmental Practice	Entrance into Year 3	Online: 2 years
	Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science	Entrance into Year 3 (approved for block transfer with the addition of the following recognized college/university-level courses: one in biology and two in English or communications)	On campus: 1 year; blended: 2 years
University of Guelph	Bachelor of Bio-Resource Management in Environmental Management	Up to 5 transfer credits	3 years (6 semesters)
Western University	Bachelor of Science – Environmental Science major <b>or</b> Bachelor of Science – Environmental Science Honours specialization	Up to 5 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)

<b>Honours Bachelor o</b>	f Computer Science		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Master of Computer Science	Clear admissions pathway	1 year to complete (three terms, course- based masters)
Davenport University	Master of Science – Computer Science <b>or</b> Master of Science – Technology Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor o	f Computer Science (Mobile Con	nputing)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Algoma University	Master of Computer Science	Clear admissions pathway	1 year to complete (three terms, course- based masters)
Davenport University	Master of Science – Technology Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Science in Information	12 credits	

Security and Digital Forensics

<b>Honours Bachelor of Computing and Network Communications</b>
- Internet Communications Technology

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Niagara University	Master of Science in Information Security and Digital Forensics	12 credits	

#### **Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering)**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)

#### **Honours Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Science in Information Security and Digital Forensics	12 credits	

#### **Honours Bachelor of Information Sciences (Cyber Security)**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post- diploma) or Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computer and Information Sciences (CIS), Biological Sciences (BIOS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
<b>Davenport University</b>	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	30-60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

Information Technol	ogies Support Services		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science – (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Internet Communica	ations Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Software Engineering Technology	2 years; entrance into Year 3	Approx. 4 semesters (2–2.5 years)
Manufacturing Engi	neering Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology  – Manufacturing <b>or</b> Petroleum	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Mechanical Enginee	ring Technician or Mechanical Eng	gineering Technician –	Design and Drafting
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post- diploma) or Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computer and Information Sciences (CIS), Biological Sciences (BIOS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

Mechanical Enginee	ering Technology		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology – Manufacturing <b>or</b> Petroleum	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Lakehead University	Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical)	2 years; entrance into Year 3	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Manufacturing Engineering Technology	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4.5 semesters
Mechanical Enginee	ering Technology or Mechanical Er	gineering Technology	– Design and Drafting
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma) with Computer and Information Sciences (CIS), Human Sciences (HS) or Applied Mathematics (APMT) majors	30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
	Bachelor of Science (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Cape Breton University	Bachelor of Engineering Technology  – Manufacturing or Petroleum	Up to 36 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
McMaster University	Bachelor of Technology – Power and Energy Engineering Technology <b>or</b> Manufacturing Engineering Technology <b>or</b> Software	2 years; entrance into Year 3	2-2.5 years

Mechanical Technician – CNC & Precision Machining				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
<b>Davenport University</b>	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours		
Mechanical Technic	ian – Tool Making			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
<b>Davenport University</b>	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Plumbing Technicia	n			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours		
Welding and Fabrica	ation Technician			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
<b>Davenport University</b>	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	

The Guide is for informational purposes only and is current at the time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses that are required to complete the credential are subject to change. Please contact the institution for further details.

### Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences (FHASS)

#### **General Arts and Science – English Language Studies (ESL)** Institution Minimum academic Program name Maximum credit given at institution years required for completion **Algonquin College** Postsecondary diploma and degree programs **Cambrian College** Postsecondary diploma programs Canadore College Postsecondary diploma programs **Centennial College** Postsecondary diploma programs Conestoga College Postsecondary diploma and degree programs **Confederation College** Postsecondary diploma and degree programs **Fanshawe College** Postsecondary diploma and degree programs Fleming College Postsecondary diploma programs **George Brown College** Postsecondary diploma and degree programs Georgian College Postsecondary diploma programs **Humber Polytechnic** Postsecondary diploma and degree programs **Lambton College** Postsecondary diploma programs **Mohawk College** Postsecondary diploma programs Niagara College Postsecondary diploma and degree programs Seneca College Postsecondary diploma and degree programs **Sheridan College** Postsecondary diploma and degree St. Lawrence College Postsecondary diploma and degree programs

General Arts and Sc	General Arts and Science – University Profile (Certificate)		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
McMaster University	Honours Bachelor of Arts in Aging and Society or Anthropology or Society, Culture and Religion or Sociology	Transfer up to 15 units of transfer credits (75% or better)	
University of Guelph	Bachelor of Arts (General) <b>or</b> (Honours)	Up to 2.5 credits	3.5 years (7 semesters)
General Arts and Sc	ience – University Profile (Diplom	a)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
D'Youville College	Bachelor of Arts – English <b>or</b> Philosophy <b>or</b> Psychology <b>or</b> Sociology	Entrance into Year 3	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Lakehead University	Bachelor of Arts (General) or Bachelor of Arts and Science (Interdisciplinary Studies) or Honours Bachelor of Arts (Interdisciplinary Studies) or Honours Bachelor of Arts and Science (Interdisciplinary Studies)	Up to 8 full course equivalents	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
McMaster University	Honours Bachelor of Arts in Aging and Society or Anthropology or Society, Culture and Religion or Sociology	Transfer up to 48 units of transfer credits (75% or better)	

General Arts and Science – University Profile (Diploma) (continued)			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
University of Guelph	Bachelor of Arts (General) <b>or</b> (Honours)	Up to 5 credits (1 academic year)	3 years (6 semesters)
University of Guelph- Humber	Honours Bachelor of Applied Science in Psychology and diploma in GAS and optional certificate in Intercultural Relations or Organizational Behaviour or Research and Analysis	Up to 5 transfer credits (1 academic year)	6 semesters (3 academic years)
York University	Any honours bachelor degree	Up to 45 credits (or 1.5 years of transfer credit) with GPA of 3.0 (B or 70%). Applies to graduates in program 2019 or later.	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
Honours Bachelor o	f Creative Writing and Publishing		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semeste (1–1.5 academic year

Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and Degrees			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
University of Guelph	Various bachelor and honours bachelor degrees	This is an admission pathway into a degree. Applicants are encouraged to maintain a minimum cumulative GPA of 75% for consideration.	3 years (6 semesters) for general degree programs; 4 years (8 semesters) for honours degree programs
York University	Various honours bachelor degrees	Transfer of 18 credits	102 credits minimum

will be granted upon

admission (with a minimum GPA of 3.0) towards 120 credits

to complete any degree

#### Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and Degrees (graduates 2016 or later)

in the Faculty of Health

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Queen's University	Bachelor of Health Sciences (General)	Transfer of 12 units will be granted upon admission (with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.0 or 73%)	78 units of courses
	Bachelor of Health Sciences (Honours)	Transfer of 12 units will be granted upon admission (with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.0 or 73%)	108 units of courses

The Guide is for informational purposes only and is current at the time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses that are required to complete the credential are subject to change. Please contact the institution for further details.

<u>Contents</u> 2025 Transfer Guide | 71

# **Pilon School of Business**

Advertising and Mai	rketing Communications – Manag	ement	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Marketing	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Nipissing University	Bachelor of Arts (English Studies)	Up to 45 credits	
OCAD University	Bachelor of Design (Honours) – Advertising	May be eligible to apply for upper-year entry. Evaluated on a case-by- case basis.	Approx. 2–3 years if offered admission to ar upper year
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Communication and Digital Media Studies	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
University of South Wales	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) - Marketing Management	May be admitted into Year 2	1 year
Business			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma) with or without majors	45 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (3-year post-diploma) <b>or</b> Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	45 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
Carleton University	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 5 credits	
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Accounting <b>or</b> Finance <b>or</b> Human Resources Management	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Griffith University	Bachelor of Business (all majors available)	120 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)

Business			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Technological University of the	Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Marketing and Management	Up to 120 credits	2 academic stages
Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	Bachelor of Business (Honours)	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Bachelor of Business	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
	Bachelor (Honours) in Accounting	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
University of Ottawa	Bachelor of Commerce	Up to 45 credits	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
University of South Wales	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Business and Management	May be admitted Year 2	In general, post- graduate study is 1 year. The MBA Global is a 2-year course with the opportunity to gain up to 10 months of work experience in the UK.
<b>Business: Completi</b>	on of Year 1		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
Business – Account	ing: Completion of Year 1		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business – Accounting	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
Business – Account	ing: Completion of Year 2		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business Administration – Accounting <b>or</b> Finance <b>or</b> Marketing	Entrance into Year 3 (block transfer of all first- and second-year credits)	Approx. 1 year

Business – All 2-year programs				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
Dún Laoghaire Institute of Art, Design and Technology (IADT)	Bachelor of Business (Honours) – Entrepreneurship	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Lakehead University	Honours Bachelor of Administration	Up to 2 years	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
	Honours Bachelor of Commerce (Business Administration)	Up to 2 years	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Business	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
Technological University of the Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	Bachelor of Business (Honours)	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	

#### **Business – Human Resources**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma with or without major)	45 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (3-year post-diploma) <b>or</b> Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	45 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major or Criminal Justice major or Governance, Law and Management major or Human Services major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Management <b>or</b> Human Resources Management	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

Rusiness – Human F	Resources: Completion of Year 1		
Dusilless – Hulliali r	resources. Completion of fear 1		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business Administration or Business Administration - Human Resources	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 2 years
Business – Human F	Resources: Completion of Year 2		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business Administration – Human Resources	Entrance into Year 3 (block transfer of all first- and second-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
Business – Marketir	ng		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (3-year post-diploma) <b>or</b> Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	45 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma with or without major)	45 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

	_		
Business – Marketin	g: Completion of Year 1		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business – Marketing	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
Business – Marketin	g: Completion of Year 2		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business Administration  – Marketing	Entrance into Year 3 (block transfer of all first- and second-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
Business Administra	ation		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Arts in Business Administrative Management leading to the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Administrative Management	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Carleton University	Honours Bachelor of Arts (multiple majors)	Up to 7 credits	Approx. 5 semesters (2.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Arts	Up to 7 credits	
Griffith University	Bachelor of Business (all majors available)	160 credit points (1.5 academic years)	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
University of South Wales	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Business Management (Accounting and Finance) (top up)	May be admitted into Year 2	1 year

Business Administration – Accounting				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma with major)	66 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma)	75 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)	
	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (3-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
	Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	66 credits – conditions apply	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Business (Honours)  – 3-year program (subject to validation) <b>or</b> Bachelor of Business (Honours) – Accounting <b>or</b> Bachelor (Honours) in Accounting – 3-year program	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration  – Accounting or Accounting Fraud Investigation or Finance or Honours Professional Accountancy	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
Dundalk Institute of Technology	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Accounting (3-year)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Commerce (Honours)	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Accounting or Bachelor of Business  - Accounting Stream (Honours) or Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Accounting and Finance	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Technological University of the Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Accounting	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
	Business Administration	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 2 years
	Business Administration – Accounting <b>or</b> Finance <b>or</b> Marketing	Entrance into years 2 or 3 (block transfer of all first and second-year credits)	Approx. 1–2 years

#### **Business Administration – All 3-year programs**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Business Administration	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2–4 semesters (1–2 academic years)
Lakehead University	Bachelor of Administration	Up to 2 years	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
	Honours Bachelor of Commerce	Up to 2 years	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Technological University of the Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	(Honours) Bachelor of Business	Up to 120 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

Business Administration – All 3-year programs (continued)				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
University of South Wales	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in either: Business Management – Accounting and Finance (top up) or Business and Finance (top up) or Business and Human Resources Management (top up) or Business and Management (top up) or Business and Marketing (top up) or Business and Supply Chain Management (top up) or Business Studies (top up) or International Business (top up)	May be admitted into Year 3	1 year	

#### **Business Administration: Completion of Year 1**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business – Marketing	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first- year credits)	Approx. 1 year
	Business Administration  – Marketing	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first- year credits)	Approx. 2 years

#### **Business Administration: Completion of Year 2**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business or Business Administration – Accounting <b>or</b> Finance <b>or</b> Marketing	Entrance into Year 3 (block transfer of all first- and second-year credits)	Approx. 1 year

Business Administration – Finance			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (3-year post-diploma) <b>or</b> Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	Up to 66 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration  – Accounting or Accounting Fraud Investigation or Finance or Bachelor of Business Administration Honours Professional Accountancy or Bachelor of Business – Finance	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) advanced entry	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

#### **Business Administration – Human Resources**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business Administration	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 2 years
	Business Administration – Accounting <b>or</b> Finance <b>or</b> Human Resources <b>or</b> Marketing	Entrance into Year 3 (block transfer of all first- and second-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma)	75 credits	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma with major) or Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	66 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

<b>Business Administration – Human F</b>	Kesources	(continuea)
--	-----------	-------------

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Business (Honours) – Human Resources Management	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2–4 semesters (1–2 academic years)
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration - Human Resources <b>or</b> Management	90 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
Dundalk Institute of Technology	Bachelor of Business in Management and Administration	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
	Bachelor of Business (Honours) (3-year)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Munster Technological University	Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Business Management leading to Bachelor of Business Management (Honours)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) advanced entry	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)

### **Business Administration – Human Resources (3-year)**

Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Pacific Coast University	Bachelor of Disability Management	63–72 credits (with GPA of 3.0 or greater). Students with a GPA between 2.0–2.9 can apply for a transfer credit assessment.	

Business Administration – Human Resources: Completion of Year 2			
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
South East Technological University	Bachelor of Science – Technology Project Management	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
University of South Wales	Bachelor of Arts (Honours) – Business Management <b>or</b> Human Resources Management	May be admitted into Year 2	2 years
Business Administra	tion – Marketing		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma)	75 credits	Approx. 3 semesters (1.5 academic years)
	Bachelor of Commerce (4-year post-diploma with major) or Bachelor of Management (3-year post-diploma)	66 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Bachelor of Human Resources and Labour Relations (4-year post-diploma)	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
Atlantic Technological University	Bachelor of Business or Bachelor of Business Administration leading to Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) or Bachelor of Business Administration and Information Systems or Bachelor of Business Marketing leading to Bachelor of Business Administration	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)
	Bachelor of Business (Honours)  – 3-year program	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)
	Bachelor of Business Management leading to Bachelor of Business Management (Honours) or Bachelor of Business Marketing leading to Bachelor of Business Marketing (Honours)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2–4 semesters (1–2 academic years)

Business Administration – Marketing (continued)				
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion	
<b>Davenport University</b>	Bachelor of Business Administration – Marketing <b>or</b> Sports Management	90 credit hours	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
Dundalk Institute of Technology	Bachelor of Business in Management and Administration	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
	Bachelor of Business (Honours) (3-year)	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Munster Technological University	Business Marketing	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4–5 semesters (2–3 academic years)	
Ontario Tech University	Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) advanced entry	20 courses	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
South East Technological	Bachelor of Business	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
University	Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Management or Supply Chain Management or International Business or Marketing	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)	
Technological University of the Shannon: Midlands, Midwest	Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Marketing and Management	Up to 120 credits	2 academic stages	
	Bachelor of Business	Up to 60 credits	Approx. 2 semesters (1 academic year)	
Toronto Metropolitan University	Bachelor of Commerce – Business Technology Management	Degree completion program	Approx. 2 years full-time study, part-time option available	

Business Administra	ation – Marketing: Completion of `	Year 1	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
All Ontario colleges	Business – Marketing	Entrance into Year 2 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 1 year
	Business or Business Administration  – Accounting or Finance or Marketing	Entrance into years 2 or 3 (block transfer of all first-year credits)	Approx. 1–2 years
Honours Bachelor o	f Business Administration (Accou	nting)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Accountancy <b>or</b> Master of Business Administration	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Business Administration	18 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
	Master of Science in Finance	12 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
Honours Bachelor o	f Business Administration (Financ	e)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Business Administration	18 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
	Master of Science in Finance	12 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
Honours Bachelor o	f Business Administration (Humar	Resources Manageme	ent)
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)

Hanaura Paakalar a	f Pusings Administration /II	n Dogguegos Managara	(continued)
nonours bachelor o	f Business Administration (Huma	n Resources Manageme	ent) (continuea)
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Niagara University	Master of Business Administration	18 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
	Master of Science in Finance	12 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
Pacific Coast University	Bachelor of Disability Management	63–72 credits (with GPA of 3.0 or greater). Students with a GPA between 2.0–2.9 can apply for a transfer credit assessment.	
Honours Bachelor o	f Business Administration (Marke	ting Management)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Business Administration	18 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
	Master of Science in Finance	12 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
Honours Bachelor o	f Business Administration (Suppl	y Chain Management)	
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Davenport University	Master of Business Administration or Master of Management	120 credit hours	Approx. 2–3 semesters (1–1.5 academic years)
Niagara University	Master of Business Administration	18 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
	Master of Science in Finance	12 credits	Approx. 1–2 years for completion
Human Resources N	lanagement		
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)

International Business Management						
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion			
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major	Up to 30 credits	Approx. 6 semesters (3 academic years)			
Office Administration – Executive/Legal/Medical						
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion			
Athabasca University	Bachelor of Professional Arts – Communication Studies major	60 credits	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)			
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration – Business	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)			
Office Administration – Health Services						
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion			
Davenport University	Bachelor of Business Administration  – Business <b>or</b> Bachelor of Science  – Health Services Administration	30 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)			
Office Administration – Medical						
Institution	Program name	Maximum credit given at institution	Minimum academic years required for completion			
Davenport University	Bachelor of Science  - Health Services Administration	60 credit hours	Approx. 4 semesters (2 academic years)			

The Guide is for informational purposes only and is current at the time of publication. Any block/credit transfer stated or courses that are required to complete the credential are subject to change. Please contact the institution for further details.

## **Institutions**

Name	Location	Name	Location	
Ahram Canadian University		Griffith University	Australia	
Algoma University	Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario	Humber Polytechnic	Toronto, Ontario	
Algonquin College	Ottawa, Ontario	Lakehead University	Thunder Bay, Ontario	
Arab Academy for Science,	Egypt	Lambton College	Sarnia, Ontario	
Technology and Maritime Transport		Laurentian University	Sudbury, Ontario	
Athabasca University	Athabasca, Alberta	Lawrence Technological University	Southfield, Michigan	
Atlantic Technological University	Ireland	Manchester Metropolitan University	United Kingdom	
Bishop's University	Sherbrooke, Quebec	McMaster University	Hamilton, Ontario	
Boston Architectural College	Boston, Massachusetts	Mohawk College	Hamilton, Ontario	
Brock University	St. Catharines, Ontario	Munster Technological University	Ireland Welland, Ontario	
Cambrian College	Sudbury, Ontario	Niagara College		
Canadore College	North Bay, Ontario	Niagara University in	Vaughan, Ontario	
Cape Breton University	Sydney, Nova Scotia	Ontario		
Carleton University	Ottawa, Ontario	Ontario Tech University	Oshawa, Ontario	
Centennial College	Toronto, Ontario	Pacific Coast University for Workplace Health Sciences	Port Alberni, British Columbia	
Conestoga College	Kitchener, Ontario	Queen's University	Kingston, Ontario	
Confederation College	Thunder Bay, Ontario			
D'Youville College	Buffalo, New York	Royal Roads University	Victoria, British Columbia	
Davenport University	Kent County, Michigan	Seneca College	Toronto, Ontario	
Dún Laoghaire Institute of Art, Design and Technology (IADT)	Ireland	South East Technological University	Ireland	
Dundalk Institute of	Ireland	St. Lawrence College	Kingston, Ontario	
Technology		Technological University	Ireland  Kamloops, British Columbia	
Fanshawe College	London, Ontario	of the Shannon		
Fleming College	Peterborough, Ontario	Thompson Rivers University		
George Brown College	Toronto, Ontario	Toronto Metropolitan University	Toronto, Ontario	
Georgian College	Barrie, Ontario	Trent University	Peterborough, Ontario	

Name	Location
University of Guelph- Humber	Toronto, Ontario
University of Ottawa	Ottawa, Ontario
University of South Wales	United Kingdom
University of Windsor	Windsor, Ontario
Western University	London, Ontario
Wilfrid Laurier University	Waterloo, Ontario
York University	Toronto, Ontario

Notes		

All information provided is current as of publication and is subject to change; Sheridan Communications, Public Affairs and Marketing, 2025. WF# 1518800

### Get in touch!

905-845-9430 x2587 pathwaysoffice@sheridancollege.ca









sheridancollege.ca/pathways

Sheridan